

# NADEYA LAVANDERO

Domestic Violence Advocate, Counselor, & Specialist

 (209) 595 - 8248  (209) 650 - 3723  lavandero@rtp501c3.org  www.rtp501c3.org

## PROFILE

Certified trauma informed cognitive behavioral counselor and specialist with over twelve years experience in the field of domestic violence including specialized training in advocacy, batterer intervention, child abuse, court appointed special advocacy, adverse childhood experiences, high conflict resolution, strangulation, and abuse by proxy. Assisted and or served as expert witness in over a dozen high conflict family court cases involving domestic violence and child abuse. Pursuing higher education in Forensic Psychology.



## EXPERIENCE

03/2019 - Present

### Right to Protect (RTP)

Pres. / Founder / Ex. Dir.  
Providing supportive services and resources to victims and survivors of domestic violence, sexual violence, human trafficking, and stalking; assisting those whom we serve with everything from escaping their situations to living a healthy and productive life thereafter.

02/2022 - Present

### California Association of Anger Management Providers (CAAMP)

Ethics Chair 10/2024 - Present  
Board Secretary 02/2022 - 10/2024  
An independent, professional organization for the advancement of anger management services, research, and the professional certified anger management facilitator.

01/2024 - Present

### California Cognitive Behavioral Institute (CCBI)

Associate Trainer / Facilitator  
Facilitation of Certification Trainings for Certified Court Advocate and Positive Parenting Instruction.



## TRAINING & EDUCATION

### San Joaquin Delta College, Stockton, CA

2023 - Present Associates of Science; Administration of Justice

2023 - Present Associates of Science; Psychology

### California Cognitive Behavioral Institute under Dr. Kathie Mathis

April 2020 Certified Domestic Violence Advocate (CDVA) in accordance with California Evidence Code 1037.1

April 2020 Certified Court Advocate (CCA)

May 2020 Certified Batterer Intervention Facilitator (CBIF) in accordance with California Evidence Code 1203.098

June 2020 Certified Anger Management Specialist - Level 2

September 2020 Certified Human Trafficking Advocate (CHTA) in accordance with California Title 13 & Penal Code 14308, State of California SB 80, U.S Code, Title 22, Chapter 78

May 2022 Certified Child Abuse Prevention and Intervention Specialist (CAPI) in accordance with California Penal Code 273 & California Core of Basic Requirements

September 2022 Certified Positive Parenting Instructor (CPPI) High Conflict Resolution, Counseling, and Mediation.

### Alliance for Hope Training Institute on Strangulation Prevention

Dec. 2021 Investigating Strangulation

March 2022 Advanced Training on Strangulation Prevention

### California Department of Health Care Services

July 2021 ACES Aware, Adverse Childhood Experiences

### Office of Victims of Crime

July 2020 Understanding Human Trafficking

Nov. 2021 National Advocate Credentialing Program (NACP) - Level 1

### Court Appointed Special Advocate

Feb. 2022 CASA Trained Court Appointed Special Advocate